Lawhead, Marcia

S—————, _ e e e S e
From: Miller, Robert L.
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:16 PM
To: Lawhead, Marcia
Subject: FW: Open Records Request

----- Original Message-----

From: Megan Yuscavage [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:14 AM
To: Miller, Robert L.

Subject: Open Records Request

February 23, 2010

Robert L. Miller

FOIA Officer- General Counsel
Eastern Illinois

Dear Mr. Miller:

I am writing to request a copy of the employment contracts of Bob Spoo, Head Football Coach
and Mike Miller, Men's Head Basketball Coach.

I agree to pay any reasonable copying and postage fees of not more than $28. If the cost is
greater than this amount, please notify me. I would also appreciate a receipt indicating the
charges for each document. If possible, I would greatly prefer an emailed response to

to avoid the postage fees.

Please respond within five (5) business days.

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial.
Also, please provide all portions of otherwise exempt material.

The Gazelle Group is a sports marketing company located in Princeton, N.J., that represents a
number of coaches across the country. The information requested will be used to help track
trends in salaries. Nothing we receive will be for public use.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at or

I thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Megan Yuscavage
The Gazelle Group, Inc.



